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*i %J>~oviso ofe ftdwel ,

c, t* a tvi ,becm a part at, the pi,,cqqr . Q ,.rMU< $4 . 3:"LI vvr, 2 UO.S.C. S.-437iJ~t(J)#4P #5!)*-
prob bits,- by t derivedI in connection wit a. ny
co nciliation aem t mbeoing public without the written

~consent of the tespaeuet and the (!ommiasion. Should you wish
any such infornmtto. to become patrt of the public record, pleas.o advise us in writing..

" Encloae( you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

t0 Sincerely,

eC Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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at.. Stret, neClrd 802 . * i

r 4~. Dialos C. Nether, Prsdn a f LObU

0 Unib~t y Foo anb romr cGl Workers Uion riquste p a Kin

F Soper, I4. ares avaia rler Prsdto Local 7Untd odad

CCommercial Workers Union the method of soliciting voluntary

<D campaign contributions utilized by its parent corporation,

The Kroger Co.

5. By letter dated May 1, 1985, King Soopers,

Inc. denied the request of Local 7 United Food and Comrcial

Workers Union.

6. On June 7, 19859 Local 7 United Food and

!Cemercial Workers Union filed a complaint with the ?era

Election Comission alleging that Respondent violated 2

U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).

-2-



p l"ti clcoinitt...... . ...............

9 espondn e Kr oer@. b

imlmantained a payroll 4.uton plan t@- i~iI

__ ~10. Respondent The Kroger Co. * ba i t :-S-

the payroll deduction plan described in subaraap 9 above

o available to Local 7 United Food and Coisrial Workers

~Union.

C11. Section 441b(b)(6), Title 2, United States

Code, requires a parent corporation utilizing a payroll

deduction to solicit voluntary contributions, to make that

plan available to a labor organization representing amsbers

working for the corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,

divisions,• or affiliates,• for the labor organization's8 use

in soliciting voluntary contributions to its own separate

segregated fund. :

-. 3-
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~~provisions of 2 U.S.C.,•S 441b|b) r(6).-

'Scomplaint under 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (1) concerning the matrs

C at issue herein or on its own motion, may-review compliance

D with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.

VIII. Respondent will pay a civU penalty to the

andrif tty Dollars !($250.00) puunt to 2 u.S.C.

$437g (a) (5) (A). . ....

-4-.



an-:, o the t. iist apreet or s .t#.rt, ( ;,,::,:

written or oral, mad by either pazty or by agents of i*R,.

party, that is not contained in this written agreent sa ll

be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPOND1NT:

Date.. ... .. :-

0401-5

-5-



U: N )1 2 ... i !! !ThesEroger C *

_ ..... iiio of the Federal ;

E ve.20U.S.C. S 437
prol ,),,t.ver in connection with ",

ono: io a t e lniq public without the-written
Consent .of thq empond3t nd the C otissaion. Should- yo v wsh
any Suahb infottn to beam part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Unclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

EnclosureConciliation Agreement
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t 3. Close the fib, in MR2024.

'T and Thoms voted affiz~atively fo? this deci sicap Canissioner

o ll"iott dissented.

~Attest:

Date Majorie W. Bmmns
Secretary of the Comismsion



33pto co ..... L_ , i

the fOllown: acitOn. • . , .l.

voted affirmatvely for this deisitoni Comiissiof l 3liott

dissented and Commione Likens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date -Marjorie W. eoni
Seretar of the comIi On

Received in Office of Comission Secretary:Tues.,Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,

9-2-86,9- 3-86,
9-5"86,

4:0311:0
11:00
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: RW NR 2024

*i* onciliation aqrrnmt., iar
*tion period in this matter -
tinv conc iIia tion d i sussions,
Linq tbis mautter, will conac
3376-5690.you, or, y.u

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence N. NobleDeputy General Counsel



bi~tt this mlatter ac n, be
- 1€ !ion period in this mtter

eJI*ftue conciliation di Scussions,
0 * , t,q this matter, viii contact

you, or, y0 (2 ..76-S690.

€ Sincerely,

0Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



i ! " to attempt to aortt eabh
rty to ninety days. by iafml

o We esion a ooiliation agreement that this office is
prepared toi reoed to the Camission in settlement of this0 matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed

e0 agreement, pleae sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commi salon within ten days. I will then
reocenend that the comission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. ?reasurer.

If yoU have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed oniliatios agreement, please con t Uric Eleinfeld,
the att~orne assigned to this mtter, at 0 6 -56

General Counsel

Unclosure
ConciliationAe sm



Utb~ds :i m t~ton and peesuu0a i. i U areO usale tO tob t duing this period, the Coinlssion
337 inlstittS e #*v11 United States District Curt and seek

0 We enclose a oonqil|ation agreement that this office is
0 prepared to rocomen to the Commission in settlement of this

matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
e0 agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil

penalty, to the commission wi thin ten days. I will then
rec~mmend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliatlon, agreement, please contact Eric E~leinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)376-56g0.

Sincerely,

Charles V. Steele •

General Counsel



Wb + K r~er Company

,+++++3I U ...U _ __+++ +++ +ii+, + +++,+i+( +ii-+ i+ + .. ..... S!..Loa 7o.heUiedFo an4 rctil'+++++++ 1* t#i
..ereinafter the'Uion o 'Local + 7') fio a+: t+ ++t+ ....

Irgrmay(hereinafter thro ger'l ?+:)+id|d or one"1+ of its subsidiaries.

Ondra Augusti1on 98, h Commissionhre ~ dtermine te wa

rasotlelie veihat thorgr opnvoae 2 U.S.C. b().++lnool

deuonr cpanrslcn contribution s.aitaie On r chn 11 h186

at roger' request therComiioaeter "r r) roe it oclito

discussions prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

However, negotiations failed to produce a mutually acceptable

agreement, and on May 1, 1986, the Commission rejected a

conciliation agreement proposed by respondent.

On June 5, 1986, a General Counsel's Brief was mailed to

respondent. A response brief was received from Kroger on June

23, 1986.

II. LEA ANALYSIS

The Office of General Counsel relies primarily upon the

analysis contained in the General Counsel's Brief of June 4,

0

OC
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1. ~. ., . ,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(bH.6,.

Coimissioners Hrris, J0oef ia3, McDoaaI,
and Moary voe affirmatively forth
decision; Cowmissioners Aikens and Elliott
dissented.

(continued)
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CO.si mS Likens, Elliott, Harris, Josef jak,

th. decision.

6. Decided bY a vote of 6-0 to approve the letter
attached to the General Counsel'sa report
dated July 11, 1986.

Coiisuioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
McDonald, and MoGarry voted affirmatively for
the decision.

Attest:

'1-arn ts,

Secretar of the Coamission

C3

Date
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that the

The Kroger Company

preement.

Attachments
1. Respondent's Drief
2. Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter

~*'~z; Couasei

Commission:

1. Find probable cause to believe that

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).
2. Approve the attached conciliation a5

3. Approve the attached letter.
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Moreverthe Genewl CouneV Iti, whle fri g th

r. issues well, does not fairliy and full state h c1lompll~ing

0 reasons against requiring one corporation to create a PAC payroll

deduction and solicitation systeml for one of ts union bargaining

~units just because a related corporation has done so for its

~management employees.

These two issues will be dealt with below.

-2-



Moeoer wiT he General Counsel refer8minai toa tpreden aplica0ble

~here, he fails to note the derth of precedent and its distinguish-

ability fron these facts.

The General Counsel, therefore,* needlessly burdens the

Coumiss ion with this minor matter in order to extact a fine or an

admission whe clear uiane on the law Va. Unavailable.



oin ... that th lqlt* yt 5Pb h

s: oli:citati~on. nd, O -,sioR pir- ,,t in tte.Un.e

notion of balancing-of rights. ,-

• All that the statute requires is the offering of 'suoh

omethod,' employed by a corporation, to Unions anywhere in that

wr corporation. Kroqer is willing to do that. It vill permit UMVW

C Local 7 to solicit for its PAC in the same corporate units that

C

And, it strikes the proper balance. It allows the union the same

breadth as the corporation, no more,• no less.

In contrast, the General Counsel would require a huge corporation

like General Motors to offer payroll deduction for all its unions'

PAC because one small subsidiary, say with a few thousand employees

-- operating completely independently with a different payroll

system -- offered deduction to its few management employees. This

is not striking a balance.

-4-
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These two issues viii be dealt with below.

a

0

deal,• bow , i s the. settling of thi matt e wen . King-5o9a5

and UV1gI LZOal 7, w hich General Counel avle. is i~ndeqi 't

demandiim9 a civil penalty and a public adttton of a violatiOn by

Respondent, !he haoger Co. (King Sooper. esid Dillon, Companies,

while charged by the Union, have been dismissed by the General

Counsel. )

Morover, the General Counsel's D rief, while frauing the

issues well, does not fairly and fully state the compelling

reasons against requiring one corporation to create a PA-C payroll

deduction and solicitation system for one of its union bargaining

units just because a related corporation has done so for its

management employees.



abiityena testyats

?be Genrl Couanes teA~orntata yrdn thatSze$aseiu
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poei si~4.~~ far ,ougpi. ,n. sie

indp* ,zt aIaq M.ofa *o. u 'o wi these. i.,

th. saltU vo pject while rslirin subsidiaries to offer PAC

0notion of lalncing of rilghts4.

" All that the statute requires is the offering of =such

method , emloyed by a corporation, to Unions anywhere in 'that
0

corporation. Kroger is willing to do that. It will permit UFCW

~Local 7 to solicit for its PAC in the same corporate units that

o Kroger solicits. That is the literal offering of *such method.
=

~And, it strikes the proper balance. It allows the union the same

breadth as the corporation, no more, no less.

In contrast, the Genekral Counsel would require a huge corporation

like General Motors to offer payroll deduction for all its unions'

PAC because one small subsidiary, say with a few thousand employees

-operating completely independently with a different payroll

system -- offered deduction to its few management employees. This

is not striking a balance.

-.4-



a1 .. relity , js -u io*. re l t . . i . .......... ....

Finally, uner the cS intanceS. to require King Soopers to

0 offer "such method' as is Offered 'by, Kre is to require King

~Soopers to create a method for its union. A result not intended

by the Act.

-5-
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a.4 .QJ 7, .t~~~Ie& Cu $I.l ~L is ,

Moreover, th General Counse1' 5 Brief, while framing th

~issues well, does not fairly and fully state the compelling

( . reasons against requiring one corporation to create a PAC payroll

'S deduction and solicitation system for one of its union bargaining

C units just because a related corporation has done so for its

management employees.

These two issues will be dealt with below.

-2-



SThe General+ Consel does not mi+tal tbt thee is a serious

0 violation in this :.mtier. lndee , as Wi32L bepointe out below,

the statutory consarcton c¢learly permits d4t feing+ interpretations.

C Moreover, while the General Counsel refers to precedent applicable

here, he fails to note the derth of precedent and its distinguish-

ability from these facts.

The General Counsel, therefore, needlessly burdens the

Comission with this +minor matter in order• tO extract a fine or an

admission when clear ,gui ance on th law wa!+ unavailable.

+ .. .. :. + .i ," • ' , +



La d++ ++r, toblaetms4+o b so with++
#fO & i+O~ato in thng a4SU f py3@Ud.ZiQ f

so ctz t o . nd is t . , .... i- . E'+ :tt+.+:,t • ind +er , i. -

,47, in,..+,,,.T&, apda in Mvls,,, y Opi..ion 19,-+S2 , iu!)*Ab

the +811t R:iver Project, while requiringj subsidiaries to offe +(]

0 notion +Of balancing of rights. .

"- All that the statute requires is the offering of "such

method, employed by a corporation, to Unions anywhere in t

C) corporation. Iroger is willing to do that. It will permit UFCWI

Local 7 to solicit for its PAC in the same corporate units that

~Kroger solicits. That is the literal offering of "such method."

~And, it strikes the proper balance. It allows the union the same

breadth as the corporation, no more, no less.

In contrast, the General Counsel would require a huge corporation

like General Motors to offer payroll deduction for all its unions'

PAC because one mtall subsidiary, say with a few thousand employees

-- operating completely independently with a different payroll

system -- offered deduction to its few managemnt employees. This

is not striking a balance.

-.4-



whileally *t01 stutbd ssprtefolrtt on bike aT&T was

tlo offe pr ll a tq~ a t jl~~ ldarye evaen of the m

Sucih~ its notbthe cas hese. h 8U1 t a hedr onely

Y recently acquired as an independently operatitW "ampsnY and has

remained that way.
'7

. Finally, under the circumstances, to require King Soopers to

O offer "such methodm as is offered by Kroger is to require King

~Soopers to create a method for its union. A result not intended

~by the Act.

-5-
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SHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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Postage and Fees PaBFederal Election Commissio

Federal Election Commission
999 £ Street, N.W.
W\ashington, DC 2.046.3

Attn: S. Garr
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~General COunse ,is IprtpsrtorJ ..... , . .r, ...... find probable cause to 1ive that

the e "eal omae t legal and factual issues of t~he case.
0 itin fifee dasof your receipt of this notice, yumyfl

~with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possibl ) stating yourl position on the issues and replying to the
brief Of the General Coase. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's• brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by .the omission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause tO believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,

eaenis o tm Lu t- h t file a brief. The Osision will
not grnt any e i~ beyond 20 days.

thirty, It not ut I e! innety, days to settle thiS mter
through a osiliat icet agreement.
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* ('the Att)i,U

h
at

After c s44Commission 0 te~i C
rec~mmnd tht ,L th
a violation has o

sg all. the evidence available 'to thei! *f the General Counsel is prepaed to
iission find probable cause t o eileve that
itrd.

Submitted for yor review is a brief stating the position ofthe General CoUnsel On the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a witten request to the Commission for anextension of time in which to file a brief. The Camission will
not grant any extewnsions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of Gea3.-,usul attempt for a period of-not less •than
thirty, but not sore than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliaion agreement.
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O u:i tbe *fthe General Counsel is pted to

o ai~~hsome

Subitte fo your' review is a brief stating the position of
the Geierai.-l oss- :the legal and factual issues-of the case.

C Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
~with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (20 copies if

possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to tbe
cc brief of the Genera! Counsel. Three copies of such brief should

also be forwarded-. to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.
Yhe General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will he considered by the Cosission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit -a witte-request to the Comissios for an
eztenion of t i id*ich .to file a brief. Ybe Coamission will
not grant :any enteasiss beyond 20 days.
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-- allaslg reai gL1rcery Ski in.C £evr 4 lo o. Wbh 80pet

is oliiti g diviat esi n o sutro ibV e8,inc us a. ,ml~yd

its subsidi arts.nerstre dol~ dsusdais

KIroger also operates 17 manufacturing and operating units

~throughout the United States, which supervise over 1100 Iroger

~stores and production facilities.

Charles N. Mercer, President of Local 7 of the United Food

and Comercial Workers Union, requested from King loopers a

method for soliticing political contributions from its members.

By a letter dated Nay 1, 1985, Edward Behler, Vice President of

Industrial Relations for King loopers, denied the Union's

request. Dehier stated that King loopers did not utilise any

method to solicit political contributions from its managers, and

accordingly, had no method to offer the Union. This denial



N coecliat ion agree t 9ropOed by r respondent.

0This matter inwolves the oonetrUetion of 2 USg.C.

S 44bb 6 hich prvidee:

~Any orporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions and, affiliates, that

o utilises a method of soliciting voluntary
contributions or facilitating the makin of

such method, on writte: request and at a cost
~sufficient only to reimburse the corporation
0 for the expenses incurred thereby, to a labor

organization representing any members working
~for such corporation, its subsidiaries,

branches, divisions, and affiliates.

Thus, as the Comission has previously recognized, 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (6) requires a corporation which utilizes a method of

soliciting political contributions to mke that method available

to a labor organization (upon written request) which represents

members working either for the corporation or one of its



- and Te2.gwaph Company. This rq
i or all of the corporation's a~ffili

' AC.

lie Cuission's Regulations amplify the
(b) (6). Section 114.5(k) providest, !

Availability of methods. Any
corporaton, includaing its subsid~ai
branches, divisions, and affiliates, t
uses a method of soliciting vlna
contributions or facilitating the
voluntary contributions from its st
or executive or administrative persosm
their families, shall make that method j
available to a labor organization
representing any mmbers working for
corporation, its subsidiaries, brancb"*
divisions, and affiliaes for solicitiw
voluntary contributions or facilitat:|i I
making of voluntary contributions frog
members and their families. Such mebo |
shall be made available on the written
request of the labor organization and at a...
cost sufficient only to reimburse the
corporation for the expenses incurred
thereby.

Thus, the rule of 11 C.F.R. S 114.5(k) follows the statute
in requiring a corporation which utilizes a method of soliciting

e political contributions in one of its units, to make that method

available to a labor organization representing workers of the

corporation or one of its units. 11 C.F.R. S 114.5(k) also

contains several examples of its application, one of which is

helpful in the present matter. 11 C.F.R. S 114.5(k)(l) provides:

If a corporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, or affiliates utilims a
payroll deduction plan, checkoff system or
other plan which deducts contributions from
the dividend or payroll checks of
stockholders or executive or administrative
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48J solicting political contributions. groger clearly qualt~ i as

: 0 '(amny corporation,' as required by the statute. Eroger -has

. established and maintained a separate segregated fund (Etoger

o Better Government Committee, FE Identification No. C0059238)

which makes contributions to candidates for federal office. The

Kroger Better Government Committee utilizes a payroll deduction

plan to solicit lKroger management employees for contributions

which are in turn used to influence federal elections. Thus,

Kroger 'utilizes a mthod' (i. eo payroll deduction) and 'suoh.
method' mut,~t in turn, be made available to Local 7 at Kings,

i.. Soopers, ,which is a 'labor organization representing any me~rs. ,

working for such corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,

divisions, and affiliaes.'=
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.: !. entitled, by i.piung-witbin its coverage ,a. union, for. eoaumpe.

-" its mmbers are employed. The tact that the subsidiary itself

r does not utilize such a method simply has no bearing on this

conclusion.

€ Iroger's argument, then, that it is required to permit Local

~7 to use Kroger's payroll deduction plan only in the Iroger unit

e where the plan currently exists, is without merit. Where a plan

is in place, it is not the corporate structure which controls or

shields its use. Its use is to be permitted throughout the

Iroger units where the requesting union represents workers.

Thus, the location of workers represented by complainant is key.

Local 7 represents workers of King Soopers, a Iroger unit located

in Denver, Colorado. The statute compels that the plan utilized
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embrs.Local 7 represents eloyes of £ir' !-R,.#i!.5

Uit. Sy refui%/i~ tlo tbe payroll dewoiin 93*4 ip~ le

to Local 7 in King Soopers, Kroger violates 2 U.s.c.

S 441b(b)(6). Acc€ordingly, the Office of General Couse

recommends that the Commision find probable cause to believe

that the Kroger Company violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).

U! . U335Lm C( ZL/N1' S CUUn!!TOIN

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Find probable cause to believe that The Uroger Compan
y

violated 2 u.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).

Date

'.
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i]":' COsplainant ... lon: rprnnts8 smern emplyee of *~i!j .... r.

,,€. is an operating division of Dllon Comaies, Inc., a suhidiary

of Iroger. Apart from Iroger's three uholly-owmed subsidiaries.

Kroger also operates 17 manufacturing and operating units

• 0 throughout the United States, which supervise over 1100 Iroger

~stores and production facilities.

Charles K. Nercer, President of Local 7 of the United Food

and Comrcial Workers Union, requested from King Soopers a

method for soliticing political contributions from its members.

By a letter dated Nay 1, 1965, Edward Dehler, Vice President of

Industrial Relations for King Soopers, denied the Untmu'*

request. Dehler stated that King Sopers did not utlise any

method to solicit plitical contributions from its managers, and

accordingly, had no mthod to offer the Union. This denial
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available to a labor organization -,,
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masking of voluntary contributions from
members and their families. Such metb
shall be made available on the written
request of the labor organization and at a
cost sufficient only to reimburse the
corporation for the expenses incurred
thereby.

Thus, the rule of 11 C.F.n. S 114.5(k) follows te statute

~in requiring a corporation which utilizes a method of soliciting
~political contributions in one of its units, to make that method

available to a labor organization representing workers of the

corporation or one of its units. 11 C.F.R. S 114.5(k) also

contains several examples of its application, one of which is

helpful in the present matter. 11 C.F.R. S 114.5(k)(l) provides:

If a corporation, including its subsidli .r,
branches, divisions, or affiliates util.i a•
payroll deduction plan, checkoff system or
other plan which deducts contributions from
the dividend or payroll checks of
stockholders or executive or administrative
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solicting political contributions. Iroger clearly qualifies as

'[amny corporation,' as required by the statute. Eroger has
q. established and mintained a separate segregated fund (Iroger

€o Better Government Comittee, FEC Zdentification No. C0059238)
0 which makes contributions to candidates for federal office. The

EIroger Better Government Committee utilizes a payroll deduction

plan to solicit Kroger management employees for contributions

which are in turn used to influence federal elections. Thus,

Iroger 'utilizes a method' (i.e. payroll deduction) and 'sucoh

method' must, in turn, be made available to Local 7 at Eings

loopers, which is a 'labor organization representing any mombers
working for such corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,

divisions, and affiliates.'
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5Fthere vo3 have been no reason for the statute to make olei

!i'- that the 'labor organization' entitled to the benefit of the

statute includes one vith members working for subsidiaries. !f
.,q. the method were only to be required in the corporation utilizing

c the method and not in its subsidiaries, there would have been no
,0 logic in Congress requiring the corporation to make the method

available to a union which only represents employees of

subsidiaries. Such a union would be entitled by the statutory

language to have the method made available to it, but would have

no use for the method unless it could use it in the subsidiaries
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I ! IYsuch a uion oan! £adied use .- he method in the subsidiary whre

" its members are einployed. The fact that the subsidiary its-lf

does not utilize such a method simply baa no bearing on this

conclusion.

c Kroger's argument, then, that it is required to permit Local

~7 to use Kroger's payroll deduction plan only in the Iroger unit

e vhere the plan currently exists, is without mrit. Where a plan

is in place, it is not the corporate structure which controls or

shields its use. Its use is to be permitted throughout the

Kroger units where the requesting union represents workers.

Thus, the location of workers represented by complainant is key.

Local 7 represents workers of King Soopers, a Iroger unit located

in Denver, Colorado. The statute compels that the plan utilized
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S 441b(b)(6). Accrdingly, the Office of General ceme

recomends that the Commission find probable cause to beieve

that the Kroger Company violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).

U! . L C 0M.I' S CUUI J~Y!CN

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Find probable cause to believe that The Iroger Coqpany

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6). .

L~ ~ %~iL
Date

General Coummel
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oi August 1*, l, t -e Cai eette tht 4P

a t Uroger request, the Ceniss enered into o-.U P,

Gioussions prior to a findng of probable cause to beU.i

umver, negotiation faile4 to prodese a mituelly ina:*

agjreement, and ont Na 1. 1966. the Camssios rejected a, .

(7 oniliation agreement proposed by respondent.

~This matter involves the construction of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (6) which provides:

~Any orporation, including its subsidiaries,

branches, divisions ad affiliates, that
at ilizes a mthod of soliciting voluntary

r contributions or facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions, shall mke aailable

~such method, on written request and at a cost
sufficient only to reimburse the corpor at ion

~for the expenses incurred thereby, to a lab:or
cc organization representing any members working

for such corporation, its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates.

Thus, as the Comission has previously recognized, 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (6) requires a corporation which utilizes a method of

soliciting political contributions to make that method available

to a labor organization (upon written request) which represents

memers working either for the corporation or one of its
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' The Coamission' s Regulations amplif'y the l :
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members and their families. Such meehs4 ' .: "'" 0

-- shall be made available on the written
,r request of the labor organization and at a

cost sufficient only to reimburse the
€o corporation for the expenses incurred

thereby.
Yhus, the rule of 11 C.i.a. S 114.5(k) follows the sttute

~in requiring a corporation which utilizes a method of soliciting

~political contributions in one of its units, to make that method

available to a labor organization representing workers of the

corporation or one of its units. 11 C.i.R. S 114.5(k) also

contains several examples of its application, one of which is

helpful in the present matter. 11 C.P.R. S 114.5(k)(l) provides:

If a corporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, or affiliates utiUisee a
payroll deduction plan, checkoff syste ow-
other plan which deducts contributions tram
the dividend or payroll checks of
stockholders or executive or administrative
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Zn this matter, the Lot and regulations require that roger

maoke available to compainant its payroll deduction plan Lonw

solicting political contributions. Iroger clearly qnalifies as

'[ay cor-poration,'" as r'equired by the statute. Iroger has

esta•blished and mintained a sepa.ate segregated fund (Eroger

letter Government Committee, INC Identification No. C0059238)

which makes contributions to candidates for federal offic. The

Kroger Better Government Committee utilizes a payroll deduction

plan to solicit Eroger management eployes for contributions

which are in turn used to influence federal elections. Thus,

Eroger 'utilizes a method' (i.e. payroll deduction) and 'suc

ethod' must, in turn, be made available to Local 7 at Kings

Soaper., which is a 'labor organization representing any mebers

working for such corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,

divisions, and affiliates.'
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~'the method vere only to be required in the corporation utilizing

Cthe method and not in its subsidiaries, there would have been no

~'logic in Congress requiring the corp~oration to make the mthod

available to a union which only represents employees of

subsidiaries. Such a union would be entitled by the statutory

language to have the method made available to it, but would have

no Use for the method unless it could use it in the subsidiaries
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sr uch a union can indeed Us e h eto _in theb subsidiary where

" its meubers are employred. The fact that the subsidiary itself

Ir
does not utilize such a mthod simply has no bearing on this

0
conclusion.

o Kroger's argiinent, then, that it is required to permit Loca l

0 ? to use lKroger's payroll deduction plan only in the Kroger unit

e w here the plan currently exists, is without uerit. Where a plan

is in place, it is not the corporate structure which controls or

shields its use. Its Use is to be permitted throughout the

Kroger units where the requesting union represents workers.

Thus, the location of workers represented byr oamlanant is key.

Local 7 represents workers of King Soapers, a Iroger unit located

in Denver, Colorado. The statute compls that the plan utlized
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to Local 7 in ling Soopers,- Iroger violates 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (6). Acordingly, the Off ioe of General Counsel

recoinsnds that the Conission findl probable cause to baum

that the Iroger Company violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6).

KUZ. L 0O8L'S -OU- I-C

The Office of General Counsel recamenda that the

Ciission:

1. Find probable cause to believe that The Iroger Companyp

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6). _

General COunSel
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2.,'985, do hereby certif~y that the comssion decil by a.

, 1. Enter into oncilition dicussions v£thi ~Tae
Krger C m~a prior to a findin of probable
cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441b (b) (6) occurred.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreemnt
attahed to the General Counsel'i5 repor
dated February 26, 1986.

3. Approve the letter attached to the General

Counsel' s report dated February 26,• 1986.

Couunissioners Harris, Josef iak, McDonald,- and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

qAm /@1m2~

Secretary of the Commion

C

Date
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Company prior tQ a finding of prbl oau.e

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(4) oo0srr*i

2. Ap~rowe the attached prQpoG ooui.i~i~t1(

aLmA 4

3. Ajiprove the attached

Date 2 /CF

Chwe -U *. ..

Associate General Counsel

Attachmnts1. Reqest for conciliation
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Letter to respondent
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AFhIDAV? OW ,0 ~'mR Z, LRAI3l

TJHl/ms1021-7

AffaiW. in InalISR, TexaS. : ,,

2. I am ~i:the administrator of the lKroger political A ,ttR
Cottee of Texas' (hereinafter 130-PACT), . -
inocides both Kroger/TSZas retail operating units4 th- e. li

Dallas Marketing Area and the Houston Marketing Ares~i.

3. IRO-PACfT is registered with the Secretary of Stata In

Austin, Texas and no one else.

4. In the last approximately four years for w hich I he
been 110-PACT administrator, all solicitation y$

has been by regular U.S. mail.

5. KRO-PACT provides payroll deduction f or contribultiONS:
through the local payroll system.

6. KRO-PACT does not and cannot, by virtue of its by-laws,
give any contributions to candidates for federal
office; it is strictly a state political action coinit-

tee.

7.* The lKroger Better Government Committee" (hereinafter
K-BGC), in Cincinnati, Ohio, solicits Kroger managelint
employees, but it does so by regular U.S. mail and it
does not solicit Kroger management employees in Texas.

8. K-BGC does make contributions to candidates for
federal office.

Date

Sworn to and subscribed in my presence this Zday of

October, 1985.
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o O.sI, " , Z" , )$*i:i.:i thel Coission oiil . s o-,..a t ,,! laint

1 i1 Zi kection Campaign At, i:,i ,..

" 03 AUgUl 14," 19#5, S " tCZR I tt01t

bnitnmlt , -  Ion in the oaplint, aid .........ion
- provided b5y tb* 'reM(odnts thre is no realson_.to belit that aI

violation of tamp *a~tute within its :Jurtidiotiiii but been
,r mited .bp ,M; Comlpaniesl, Inc. Accrdingly, the J Cmmission

closed its lie iu. :tbis matter as it pertains to Dillon
( Compaiesi sol. This matter will becom a part of the, public

- re'ordl wtin. 30 days after the file has been closed vith respect
to all respondents. The Commssion reminds you that the

Cconfidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and
437g(a) (12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter is

" closed. The Camissionvwill notify you when the entire file has
~been closed.

Sincerely,

BY:
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10lo

Da~r Mr. Sehiket
on June 3)t, iP

oertin sctulat l ~SiaA~ Of l ?l, as

The oinission., on Asgust 14, lii5, sms:dze te coslaint
to believe a w QilioRof any !tatut witb! Liti uldcio a
been comitted by ,K:ing Sooer , : "~ Ao ingly, teCision

clsd tfl n. this matt .asit -pertan to King Soopers,
Inc. This sitter vill beom a part oft the public record within
30 days after the file has been closed vitb respect to all
respondents. The omission reminds yoil that the confidentiality
provisions of 2U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (l2) (A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Comission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

:.-, 3 r -, .

Fr

L 'i'r'ri ; ;'" !7 "-



€C meddA A copy o th ci4L*rvarded to

Upon~i i I ti eiwoftealgtcw m~ndi h

coqilaist information supplimd by you and @tb respondents,
r the Oo*Ara, on August 14, 3365, deterndtht there is

€ S 441b(b)(i), a provision of Z Act. 8pscificlly, it appears
that the toger Company failed to make it5 solicitation metho
available to members of Local 7 employed by King Soopers, Inc.

C
If you are interested in pursuing pro-probable cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. gg 11 C.F.R.
cc S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General

Counsel will make recomendations to the Comnission either
proposing an agreement ira settlement of the matter or
recomeending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation raot be entered into at this time so
that it may comlete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pro-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable ceuse have .been mailed to the respOndent will not be
entertain.

Reuets for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Reusts must be made in writing, atlest five days
prior to the due date of the response and specfic *good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.
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On Jiw~ J$P. the Federal Xl.
~" *t a 41eging that the K
certaiub bf the Federal Electi

~ , *&km ft ~ #iF 'h. --

as

Upon furtbr we tev of the allegations a!. in ,
complaint, aldr JnforuJtion suppliedl by yrou ....th~ re - •dt
the Cmmisston,. On Ragust 14, 1985, deteai2ltha the il* cz
reason to belim-that the Kroger Company V!O~atA 2. ..
S 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Act. Specif-O 2R, it appears
that the Kroget Oompaniy failed to make its soliiaion methda
available to mmbrs of Local 7 employed bi King Soprs, Inc.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable causeconciliation, you should so request in writing. Se11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable .cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

Reue for extensions of time will I be rOtinely
granted. suets must be made in writing a qs £4 ~v,days
prior to th due date of the response and epefto g.o caus
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Offic of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 .day.
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Deer Mr. Bebike;

On Juu~ 1., 1P,~ tb P~i
a .csm!r3akst

c*rtain s ma of tNILra

±0d

@:e¢ "I71, as
divideeon

but vas equa!.y diie nthe ..... z of nbethe to find reason
to believe a volton of any sttt withn t. Jurisdiption has
been committed b King Soopers, Inc.AoWdingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter aitpertains to King Soopers,
Inc. This matter winl becom a part of the@ public record within
30 days after the file has been closed with respect to all
respondents. The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Comission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Charles 3. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. GrosAssociate Ginal Counsel

C
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bas~ theiat imo in the oplaint, ei .... in

provided by the r*pladntl:s there is no reason tbeiett a
vio1atio of ani ottte within its :jurisdiction has bee
co mitted bhi #11€ hopaies, Inc. Accordingly, the Ccmmission
closed its tile in+ this matter as it pertains to Dillon
companies, Inc. This matter wiii become a part of the public
rec:Ord vithin 30 days after the tile bas been closed vith respect
to all respondents. The Couission reminds you that the
confidentialityr provisions of 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (5) and

• 437g(a) (12)(A) remain in effect until the entire setter is
closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has
been closed.

Sincerely,

Charles UI. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
+- Associate General Counsel
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I, * Nay. Dove, recording secretary for, the F.ederal 1 .. ~iii'~

Couuussion meting on Aist 14, 3985, do hereby ertify that the

Commission took the following actions in MIt 2024: ""

o 1. Failed b: a vote of, _--3 to find reason to believe
KigSoes n. vio ated 2 U.S.C. J 441b(W)(6).

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and Me~arry voted
Caffirmatively for the decision. Coinssioners

e Aikens,, Elliott, and Josefiak dissen~ted.

- 2. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find reason to believe
The Iroger Company violated 2 U.S.C. J 441b(b)(6).

Commissioners Harris, Josef iak, * cDonald, and Nec rr
~voted affirmatively for this decision. Comitssioners

VAikens and Elliott dissented.

c3. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to send the appropriate
letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,
~McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively.

4. Decided by a vote of 5-1 to find no reason to believe
Dillon Companies, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(6).

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively. Conmissioner Harris
dissented.

Attes t:

Date
, Record g Secretary
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sh Koger,
.i/, King Sooprsv "

Commplaitwat, Local 7 of United Food an Ccmercial Workers

('Local 7" or ,the "union'), represents employees of King Soopers,

Inc. This grocery chain is an independent division of Dillon

~Companies, Inco, which in turn is owned by The Kroger Company.o

~Dillon Companies, after merging with a subsidiary of Kroger in

1983, retained separateness in all labor relations, personnel and

payroll operations. The complaint cites the union's written

request to King Soopers to make available to the union a method

for the solicitation of voluntary political contributions

utilized by the parent corporation, Kroger. Attachment No. 1.

King Soopers denied the request on Nay 1, 1985. The

corporation admitted that Kroger used a method to solicit



e.Whbt#,I ~~l t - rg tt~8 orajnin w

coelaiast~sA~b~be~ ~bediay f ac~rozt in ttubsidiar

The primary issue :invlved in this mautter is the

applicability of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (6) vhich provides that:

Any corporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates, that
utilizes a method of soliciting voluntary
contributions or facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method, on written request and at a cost
sufficient only to reimburse the corporation
for the expenses incurred thereby, to a labor
organization representing any members working
for such corporation, its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates.

In their response dated July 19, 1985, King Soopers denies

this section of the Act requires them to make available to the

union the method of solicitation employed by its parent

corporation, Krogero See Attachment No. 2. Respondents counter

that S 441b(b) (5) and (6) require only that a labor organization

be placed on an equal footing with any corporation whose



sointEye ow, b u auo-IF rUIi, rt forv4 pu

such as picketing. Attachment Mo. 3. Counsel encourages the

- Commission to do the same: laasnce compels the same reslt.3

Kroger contends that the choice of roger management to utilise a

solicitation method eshould have no afecte on the personnl and

.. payroll practices of autonomous corporations.l-/

r The Commission's Regulations at 11 C.F.R. £ 114.5(k),

O however, track 2 U.s.c. S 441b(b) (6) and contain language

" specifically requiring King Soopers to make the solicitation

C method available to the union:

Availability of methods. Any corporation,
~including its subsidiaries, branches,

divisions, and affiliates, that uses a method
of soliciting voluntary contributions or
facilitating the making of voluntary
contributions from its stockholders or
executive or administrative personnel and
their families, shall make that method
available to a labor organization
representing any members working for the
corporation, its subsidiaries, branches,

1/ Counsel for Kroger includes in his response on affidavit by
the Assistant Secretary of Kroger swearing to the autonomy of
Dillon as regards Iroger.



the cospaint. Bpectfi l *, U4 .S (k) (1) requires that anRy

its permissible class of olici tees mut, upon request by a labor

_ organization. be mado available to that organization (on a cost-

o reimburseable basis) for the solicitation of its members even

tn though the particular subidiary, branch, division or corporate

-- affiliate does not itself utilize such a method.

MUR 947 involved an extensive analysis of S 441b(b) (6).

There, the Commission concluded that where a parent corporation

(AT&T) utilized a method of soliciting contributions from its

~employees or stockholders, the Act compels the corporation to

~make the method available to a union representing members

employed by a subsidiary vhich itself did not utilize any

solicitation method. See also MUR 994 (Sandia Corporation).

In addition, in AO 1982-45, the Coimuission determined that a

corporation and its affiliate would be required to make a payroll

deduction method available to a union local PAC if either the

corporation or its affiliate utilized such a plan for its

employees.o
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'iter ai 7p eteaprent corprato nd ilo...

subsdiar ne~permahu aor~s the 2*0kcai~t ot S4bb}(.

nsusdis of atnsbiopbtwen Loeawt ocal 7ad£oreunion

aralaesto ora h solictation method utilized by i, nluig

'terprelan shpteenaprn corporation.ndit

subsidiar ncssiarynrth napplibot iltyof and lbogb)n6th

Ratheraint simpe laion lanuaer the scoant reuies oalleg

subdar ies roer orporaton tocoer atqes withlca union t

reqest foslcato methods utilized by arn viabet unitnluyeis.

Aithdoug h complaint namer btoho Dillon and Kroger h

responsible for King Soopers' refusal to provide the solicitation

method to Local 7 in their capacities as owners of King Soopers.

This lack of any direct allegation or evidence of wrongdoing

compels this office to recommend that the Commission find no

reason to believe Kroger or Dillon violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(b) (6).



3. Approve the attached l etters....

Chre . te€
General Counsel

In

~41fZ(
Associate General. Coutnsel]

Attachments1. Complaint
2. Response - King Soopers, Inc.
3. Response - The Rroqer Co.
4a. Proposed Letter
4b. Proposed Letter
4c. Proposed Letter
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•tfl Dear Mx.I .. ,,.

loopersR .. ~*,O a .....R 4Ig I ln

-mi Upon f£atr rivr of te allegationas conetined in the
• " complaint, and! ! at. smpl!e by you, the Commission, on

, Ji$, 1 that thre is rasos to believe that
King ooper Z.violte 2 U.S.Co S 441b(b) (4), a provision of

' the Act. _[ 5p' eificalI t peaste igBov rs euslt
make ava ial to Loca 7 of the U~nited Foo a Commercial

CWorkers Union the solicitation method utilised by the Kroger Co.,
~oweners of King loopers, resulted in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b (b) (6).o

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request,-the Of1T' e of General
Counsel will make recoaendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or recommending
declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be pursued. The
Office of General Counel m recmmnd that pre-probable cause
conciliation not be entered into at this time so that it may
complete its ietgation of the matter. Further, requests for
pre-probableo us ooei ao after briefs on probable cause
have been mhailed o trsodnt will not be entertained.
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0th kmst L. Due, Jr. * f irst being duly sworn9 onhash deposs8 ad saF8 !bat be 4is. the Coqplainanti that he
has read the torego.: - .ait a-d knows the contents
thereofg and that the matters and things therein stated are

Ctrue of his own knovledge, except those matters stated on
the information or belief, and as to them he believes it to

~be true.

..... Subscribeod and sworn to before me this 3rd day of

June ,..., 19S5.
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Ms. Joyce Cullinan
Office of General Counsel
ItOERAL ELECTION COKES$IS
Washington, D.C. 20463

Eu
'a.•
@0

Complaitnt No. : ,-.""*" ~,. i' ' ..

Dear Ms. Cullinan: ,

The following is ,King, : :NS# :
complaint. L

&nu n VW D~ a &I

above-referenced

The complaint in this iett sr cle byS tgspomdit,King Soopers, Inc., a- division of Dillon Compantes, on Julty I NS:i~i . in ft,. Local 7 allgs t
King Sooprs violate th FCI tg ct, 2 S Sec (), by(C refusing, by letter dated Ns 1, 18W, t 'fe ehdfrmkn outr

p. poltical contributions by Local 7's mu.

c It i s true that King Soopers refuses to offer any such method. However, as'you
will see from the following analysis, the Act was not violated, since King

C Soopers utilizes no such method for its stockholders or for any of its execu-
tive or administrative employees.

BACKGROUND OF KING SOOPERS

King Soopers is a division of Dillon Companies, Inc. It was a separate cor-
poration until purchased by Dillon mnmy years ago. King Soopers operates
approxtmtely sixty-seven retail grocery storeS, exclusively in Colorado, and
warehouse and manufacturing facilities in Denver, Colordo. I am enclosing a
copy of Dillon's last annual report.

Local 7, United Food and C .i€:tl.Worker Union, rereents a multi-store
bargaining unit of King Soopers i1y.i

~~2AM A DILLON COMPANY

: 1g

N

C

In

--

P, . 1
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2. Dillon's Maintenance of~;} ,

warehouses and odmanfaci -r " i! ,*

( there. Indeed, there i s no itl !•t

t Dillon divisions are totally !. ' *] *'  *  frj ': '  .imlI  esW., -,;:.;,,.;.,!l; .i,,
" and labor relations, accouwtilq, payrfl ewi ty , isu gi and.
.r all other aspects of the da-teo-I mangm o t *rw.

o The Chief Executive officer of MIl. is InphA Picher, President. Ha is
not and has never been an ....1 of £vg', end.1!l serves as a Diecow ofr Kroger without compensation. Chai~rma of the t aL d m P E. Dillon, Jr. anid Vice
Chairman Richard V. Dillon, likewise, have never been Kroger employees, and

C similarly serve as Kroger Directors.

ac 3. Ktng Sooper's Autoncomy
Kin Soopers has its own senior mmnagerent. Jim D. Saldwin is the Presdent,
Willia CBogs, the Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer,

Jan S. Loutzenhiser, the Executive Vice President of Manufacturing and Ware-
housing, Edward P. Behlke, the Vice President of Industrial Relations, Thoms
P. Kosman, the Vice President of Finance, and Russell J. Dispense, Jr., Vice
Presi4dent of Retail O0perationrs.

Complainant attached a Nay 1, liSS lt of Kin looerstotts c atait.
Complainant demanded that King Sooppri offer at mtko4 or payrol deutm for
it to solicit and collect political cpntribstons frog its mibers whe ere
employees of King Soopers. King Soopers responded, in short, that it had no
such system.

PER/85 .201/6-2 -2-



Afers~a ieCoplinntagi w.I.4 V, -. .... , .a..tin out tha
two Kroger divyisions in Texa hav 1":*fl i:*is aila~lble for
inployea tO ake political contitmII4 O Lw. 'A p nt]Ly, C5 taianr tj,
of any other Krger operating unit off ln suchand sots King soopews. J*

More imwportantly,, no such metod i!s offered anwhre within King !
even within Oil 1on. Accordingly, King Sopr refuses to create such ai~ ,i
merely for Complainant, merely because an opa~~ting unit of the parent
has done so' : .,/:

CONCLUSION **
All that the Federal Election Campaign Act at Section 441b(5) and (6) rel~sL
is that a labor organization be put on an eqal footing with any crs~1p
whose employees its represents when solicting political cnrbtis
Indeed, the purpose of the law, in gehoral; was to blance power am@ IU
electorate during election campaigns.

Accordingly, that is all that .subsection 5 requires. It states that a cpr
ation need offer to its labor organization only that which it offerst t

.stockholders and executive or admipis~rtive persnne. It states:

cNotwithstnding any other law, o slctng
voluintary contributions or of faic i~i the mking of

L voluntary contributions to a seart segregated fund
._esablished by a corotio pemtte by law t

corprations with regard to stokholder and executive
.ror admnistrative personnel, shall also be permitted t

labor organizations with rear to their ms rs.
[ emhasis added herein)

Of course, King Soopers offers no such method. But, even if you apply subft-.
tion 5 to Kroger and its subsidiaries as a single unit, still no such metho is
offered. That is, Kroger offers such a method only to a limited and discrete
unit of executives, so only the corresponding labor organization need be

o offered the same.

To effectuate this notion of balance, it seem that subsection 6 was added. It
specifically recognizes that different mthods or no methods my be offered by
various subsidiaries, branches, divisions, etc. It states:

Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates, that utilizes a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
mking of voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method, on witten reqest and at a cost sufficient
only to reture the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a labor organization representing
any members working for such corporation, Its subsidi-
aries, branches, division, and affiliates. (emhasis
added herein)

PER/85 .201/6 - 3.-
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Now comes The Iqroger Co.,w one of the Respondents in thiLs matter,

and answers as follows:

1. The Kroger Co. admits the allegations of paragraph I.

2. The Kroger Co. admits the allegations of paragraph II,

except that its proper u is,, °fTae Kwg CO. Dillon Comanes.

Inco" is its proer names Kin" Sope.,, Inco is adiiino

Dillon Coiaanies. Inc.

C
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I. Z3T~~~WZOS

This is a Matter Under Reie with th Federal Election Comsion.
Respondentw The Kroger Co.,w received the Complaint in this matter

on July 12, 1985.

The Kroger Co. operates a national retail grocery chain and owns

other retail grocery chains and retail drug chains.

Complainant is a labor organiza ton whic re 'esents sm employees

of a retail grocery chain whic K-roger ess. Kinag Soopers, ditvision

of Dillon "Comanes, Inc.

, • i,:
'

.... ,

i!i i! i. i i
i ! i ' ! .........
i i ' . :



of Kroger has sudh a. ysmt fn o' its xoutS* loyees .

Regardless of whetbe? Eroger does utl34aO payroll doduqt@o £ U ";

executive employees Sn same KroWe operatU units, King.

has refused to set up such a method beciause of the o ::mp ,:::at

separateness of Kin; Soopers fro lIroger, both in dayats4R

operation and in labor mtters. * ALso, Cmla~nant luniS oeS oo

represent any Kroger employees. -

C

In
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KS :, .ng ' S '# ,. -: •' an !ag 6iAb -'f 1±U Cmpaies

Diln m -Vth a sOsiar o wr i l3.

Dllo.,, lS two other Irgr subsidiaties, supenx Drugs CEg~

ation an R k Drugs, Inc., is operated autonomously. AttpS

o is an affidavit from Kroger'sa Isistant Corporate Secretary........

:' this point. nOst important in regard to this mtter, each I~b

o Company completely controls its labor relations, personnel, and

payroll.

5 . Kroger' s Use of Payroll Deduction

C Kroger operates over a dozen retail operating units throughout the

U.S., each run by its own Vice President of Retail Operations.

Some of those units utilize payroll deductions for management

political action comittees.

-- -



A. Umm 7 U 4~

that labor organizations be Of fw solicitation and collectio

methods used by management pol,:J.al action commitees, in i~i

other mtter before the commssio has there been the distinct

autonomy as in this matter and applation of those principles

-- here works a hardship and creates a result not intended byth

Act.

3. Prior Couassilon Action 3Is Inapplicable

c There are two prior Conuission actions which, on first reading,

'" support the Complaint herein, but which, upon analysis, are shown "

Cto be clearly inapplicable. In bth of these, one or more affiliated

corporations offered payroll deduction as a method of collecting

contributions to management political action couumittees.A

question in each was whether the offering of 'such method" by one

of a group of corporations required all of the corporations in the

group to offer such method of collection to their labor organizatons.

In Advisory Opinion 1982-45, the Commission held that the closely

affiliated Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement & Power

District and the Salt River Valley Water Users' Association could

...... i , .... * * i, , * . : ./ • !! , : i •



its. 1

bothentit s

N This daeise of interrelation isR bied Sasrn~ the ndu M

cissusaotether reetityo &T&TUt o ae payol deduetio 1n som

ofsipl an hn as o ac stfersd An othrsR an in he £aet.

agenterrlaction but rTuit -eore mthe shl-ow .stakM-

S ad vice versa.e thanisotgso ithIe and King S oers."¢Il

sFprtin te Col int. Din MOct 947 and99the oTmuh iss

uo its mits wen such as offered in other andEIO interent.

The interelation o AT&T unis-efoetewl-nw rau



Thustbi. 5,.a cl. .ca...o aWtS' @s *" the ,t.. t.' '

mr* Tata men, t pos, that oel th*Ls ate be offerna to lsorL

C the organized employees for political cont ribtions in Krogers

units with 'such method.' The statute does not require another

• employer to create 'such method' for its o.n employees.

And, contrary to General Counsel's assertion in his Erief in NUR

947 (at p. 10 et seq..), such an interpttion is not illogi~cal.

I t would maintain parallel rights, ubich iLs exactly what is

intended :by the Act. The iLssues affectiLng labor organizations in

one area of the country in federal elections are normally identical

to those inu other areas of the country. Labor issues tend to be

- 64..
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proper reques labr orais! tii s s 'suo eh od'. Uk..

another employer, namly, in Sope.

I C. Analogous Principles of La'E La Compel A Finding of No
Violation

The Federal Electon Camwpaign Ac,. in part, attempts to balac

the power of corporations and labor organization in supporting

o candidates for federal office. Similarly,. the National Labor

r Relation Act, as amended, attempts to balance the power of employers"

C and unions in collective bargaining.

Their decisions, effecting iilar purposes, should then be

mutually instructive. Accordingly, recognition by the National

Labor Relations Board of the separateness of jointly owned, but

separately operated, employers should be heeded by the CoumisiOn

here.

The Board' has long recognized that coinonly owned employers may

still be separate under its Act, -for purposes, for example, of



wold easily fi nd : 1qt tas.

Soopers empl.oye,, should,,ae ao afdet,:o s v KigB ""s per

and pay-roll pratces.

'

tC
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pate pw...ll il riebt.+..<i

The propery narrow edn of esllction 441b (6) does just that, ?tk

requires the prowv~lmg t~fto a 1+ lbor organiti4Con of only * such

method' as exists. A decision requiring Kin~g Slooper's to set up a

payroll deduction system would be unjust and not intended by the

Ac t.

The Complaient in this matte r should be diLsmissed.

~TH maS J TTERSLEY /

r &ATTORNEY %
THE KRGR CO.

C1014 VINE STREET
CINCINNTI, OHIO 45201

" (513) '762-4428

-9-.



contnue 'to be i- b ' ieo, &U

c seioer offticers, cse f wham, uu! te !' T

The Kroger Co. .a4 ezusivey camducs its ov -'store management, muinit"ng, procurutan, adverti*i al
estate, finncial,-coouting. rphazmstica = l pro 1ad

C employee relations, security, r -sk --anagement, and'all ote
aspects of its Gay-to-day affairsi and

8. The Kroger Co.* owns ote corporations engaged in
retailing which operate vith the same independence, to wit:

'0 Supe~x Drugs Corporation of Michigan and Hook Drugs, Inc. of
Indiana.

ARTIHUR L.FERGEOW Dat

Sworn to and subscribed before me this * day of July,
1985. .

N otr .,, ....t. o O

0718-5

* ~
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"o I.i"oran um.i

Cvry tr"vly yours,

ec THOKAS ,,,. HA!TERSULEY

0723-2

Uncl..o,,murep= . . '
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Now o~esThel~roer o., ne P~m tm i th 'at'A

an0nwr a ol

No .crsThe Kqroger Co., oneto te alesptonet in pa isgmatter,

Dillon Coipanies w Inc. Am" .. " : '' " '' '
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C Rspodet, heKroerCo. r~eledtheCcplantin hi mate

L ,

of Dilon Copan*e, In*



S Complainant contends that, under the Federal Elections Campagn

Act, 2 U.S.C., 441b(6), King Soopere is required to create a

method of solicitation for the payroll deduction of politioal

contributions for its members, since at least one operating unit

of Kroger has such a system for its executive employees.

Regardless of whether Kroger does utilize payroll deduction for

executive employees in some Kroger operating units, King Soopers

has refused to set up such a method because of the complete

separateness of King Soopers from Kroger, both in day-to-dy

operation and in labor matters. Also, Complainant union Goes not

represent any Kroger employees.

0

-2-
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luton ay al in this =atte and application of those P N! .......

here erk, a dshtp and crate, a .ault not Intended;'+;';+i-?! ::+++'++:+:::,+++i:'+*'+

Act. +

L
-- a. Prior Coem£ssion ¢tion Is Inapplicable

There are two prior Conmission actions which, on first reading,

support the Complaint herein, but which, upon analysis, are shown

to be clearly inapplicable. In both o£ these, one or =ore a££iliated

o corporations offered payroll deduction as a method of collecting

contributions to management political action conmittees.

uestion in each was whether the offering of "such method by one

of a roup o£ corporations required all of the corporations in the

9 oup to offer such method of collection to their labor organizations.

In &dvisor Opinion 1982-45,, ' the Commission he!d that the closely

affiliated Salt River Project & icultural Improvement & Power

District and the Salt River Valley Water Users' ssociatton could

-4-



Rowever. ~S ~,t*$Qt - ~

the Associetine. ME, t~

in its Mvisoy OpiMos $a'

both entities.

~

~W'
* f$i~c~*9 *m

~ @t tbe quS~t$~
f

was 05 uniOn ~

isue o wehe oe attt.acio ..n...aote. It +is•"'-

agent,' s ations, but reqiite coro m be shn to establih

agency. Salt River Distrit was++ an agent of Salt River Association,

C and vice versa. This is not so with Ktoger and King Soopers.

This same issue of interrelation is raised in the second matter

supporting the Complaint. In MURs 947 and 994 the Commission

conciliated the refusal of AT&T to offer payroll deduction in some

of its units when such vas offered in others and in the parent.

The interrelation of AT&T units - before the well-known breakup -

was much greater than Kroger' s and King Soopers' s mere coumon

ownership.

First, like Salt River District and Association, AT&T had one

union for itself and all of its units. King+ Soopers's complaining

-.5-



thes trganis a ploee for oliti * otrbosinKoe

es4mploye th rate onysuh mehos o iswnebeyes

~.q.

947 (at . 1et (6q), 2.sch 44nh i~01Itthai s t illa~oica

&to ouses mait parlllcittna!de$isn exatby what its

orintnda tions t h ~o ao zjnstos

That ansa t mostrya in thisa .tr Ccwplanontl canic

the rganize eoes for p oita caOrius ind Kror
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t, 4i ,b 09 stiss 4L- a te I iI ca%

i~i!anothe mloyet;, namely, King Soiprs. ..

~~C. Aa.Us Principles of Labor La Compel A Finding OfB,;; P ; ..

.. The Federal Ulection Campaign Act, in part, attmts to balanc

the power of corporations and labor organization in supporting

0 candidates for federal office. Similarly, the National Labor

e Relation Act, as amended, attempts to balance the power of employers

C and unions in collective bargaining.

'0

Their decisions, effecting similar purposes, should then be

mutually instructive. Accordingly, recognition by the National

Labor Relations Board of the separateness of jointly owned, but

separately operated, employers should be heeded by the Commission

here.

The Board has long recognized that comumonly owned employers may

still be separate under its Act, for purposes, for example, of

-7-
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S picketing. [See generally, Charles, J. Morris, The DoveloPlflU T

Law, pps. 1170-1174]. With the degree of soparatefness between

Kroger and King Soopers, partilar Ely considring the separate

labor relations, personnel and payroll functions, the Labor301

would easily find separate employer statUS.

Balance compels the same result here. Accordingly, vhat Kroger

does with its employees who have no management authority over King

Soopers employees should have no affect on King Soopers's persoenel

and payroll practices.

N"

-8-
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eo onRtinlueUl in C : e ...

.. 4. Dillon C ien, * . Is~ e iaget*... :
ine 1921e and mend exl* usivediaonyh of the ZunPS ....

cotinte b iinani aRutsn, pasa I clI omxm

7 em.lo e lations, ~~tyof risko mpmnand ohe
condupcted oy it* #aytS-at afaosp a.ndcl

8.eno offiers nroe of owsher cborpoaton by aed

Cotalin hhoers te with thex aidpnene tg
,, SuexDusCroaino'icia nIokDus n.o

__ 7ndan.DilnCulnisIn*ismnedspaeb

6Z~A4 f/4~7 /~/
ARTHUR L. FERG 0

1-231 5Date

Sworn to and subscribed before me this *_3. day of July,
1985.

/.

, *' Notary Public, Stats of Ohio

StJH/a ..

1oi5'-T5Date



Ofic o eneral C;OUnSel , ., ... i !,: .,;

RE: Local 7, UFCIIvs. Krog ; t.1I rn ..; iii::: ;

o, Dear Mls. Cu1llinan: ..... -

~The following is Knlg Spv: !:Inc's rei,~ W 'th above-referenced
_ complaint. -.

L I'TROUCION

The complaint in this matter ms recetved by Respondgi, King Soopers, Inc., a
~division of Dillon Companies, on JUly 12, 1965. JI it, Local 7 alleges that

King Soopers violated the Federal Election Cpaln Act, 2 usC Sec 441b(6), by
( refusing, by letter dated Nay 1, 1965, to offer ny athod for mking voluntary
!" political contributions by Local 7's memers.

cIt is true that King Soopers refuses to offer any such method. However, as you
will see from the following analysis, the Act was not violated, since King

.€ Soopers utilizes no such method for its stockholders or for any of Its execu-
tive or administrative employees.

BACKGROUND OF KING SOOPERS

King Soopers is a division of Dillon Companies, Inc. It was a separate cor'-
poration until purchased by Dillon many years ago. King Soopers operates
approximately sixty-seven retil grocery stores, exclusively in Colorado, and
warehouse and mnufacturing facilities In Denver, Colorado. I am enclosing a
copy of Dillon's last annual report.

Local 7, United Food and Cinrcal Workers Union. represents a multi-store
bargaining unit of King Sooer glployees.

MA DILLON COMPANY



2.D01llon's Mauianc

Dilleo wssard I Ma i

S there. Indeed, t ls~i .

-- Dillon divisions are totll|y re subl. oe tht oI-  R 0ti to. VO

all other aspects of the ds-t4. manaume oftS ors
o The Chief Executive officer of Di11on Is Joeph A. Pickt~er, Presldeeit. He Is

not and has never been an employe of Krge *an heServes as a Director of
" Kroger without compensation. Chrvmnm of tbe Ber R E. Dillon, Jr. and Vice

cChairman Richard VI. Dillon, likewse, have never benen Kroger employees, and
similarly serve as Kroger Directors.

€ 3. Ktng Sooper' s Autonomy

King Soopers has Its own senior mnagement. Jim 0. Baldwtn Is the President,
William C. Boggess, the Executive Vice Presdent and Chief Operating Officer,
Jan S. Loutzenhlser, the Executive Vice Presdent of Manufacturing and Ware-
housing, Edward P. Behlke, the Vice Presdent qf Zndejstr4a Relations, Thas
P. losman, the Vice President of Finance, auiRw 1f . Ditspense, Jr., Vice
President of Retail Operations. L 4' " "

BACKGROUND ON THE COMPLAINAN'S JLLEMTOUI

Complainant attached a May , P1teroKiwiSgr itsc , ~t
Complainant demanded that King Sopr fe o arl eution for
It to solicit and collect politica cotrbtlosfro ts mer who ware
employees of King Soopers. King opr repode, In short, that It had no
such system.

PER/85.201/6 2-2 -



.oKoe iiin nTa v ,ey f :dctus;v

•of any other KrOger operating unt toff~v%* suc ndSo is KIng Soe%

Note importsly,* no such method is offered unywre within King
even within #11on. Accort!ngl y * King $wprs refuses to create such
merely for Comlainant, merely because it operating unit of the paerit
has done so.

CONCLUSION-,:'i

All that the Federal Election campaign Act at Section 4411b(5) and (6) !;
is that a labor organization be put on an equal footing wth- any cor- ~
whose e~p| ees its reresents when solicting political contril '

Indeed, the purpose of the law, in general, was to blance power i
electorate during election campaigns. ':

- Accordingly, that is all that subsection 5 requi res. I t states that a
ation need offer to its labor organizations only that which it off ers t,

L stockholders and executive or adeinistrative personnel. It states: :

o: Notwithstanding any other law, anmto of soliciting
U, voluntary contribtions or of fa T~ii the making of. ,;

voluntary contribtions to a separate segregated fund
-- established by a corporation, permitted by law to

corporations with regard to stockholders and executive
.r or administrative personnel, shall also be permitted to

labor organizations with regard to their members.
( (emphasis added herein)

(C Of course, King Soopers offers no such method. But, even if you apply subsec-
tion 5 to Kroger and its subsidiaries as a single unit, still no such method is

~offered. That is, Kroger offers such a method only to a limitted and discrete
cc unit of executives, so only the corresponding labor organization need be

offered the same.

To effectuate this notion of balance, it seems that subsection 6 was added. It
specifically recognizes that different methods or no methods may be offered by
various subsidiaries, branches, divisions, etc. It states:

Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions and affiliates, that utilizes a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
making of voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method, on witten request and at a cost sufficient
only to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a labor organization representing
any members working for such corporation, its subsidi-
aries, branches, divisions, and affiliates. (emphasis
added herein]

PER/85 .201/6- --3-
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Kenneth A. Gros
Associate 6sne&I gW :

Federal Election ........
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Gross:

We received your letter" expect a complete repose to dated June 19, 1q65 on July 11, 1985. You canthis coq~lalnt wtthtn two (2) weks of that date.

Sincerely,

NGx SOOPERS, IN..

Edward P. Sehl ke
Vice President of Industrial Relations

PER/85.196/4ADILLON COMPANY

| i " .

,... ,>~r



Federal Election Fitj(

cony of the complavvt is e :,1osed.: Wa':
?WUR ;E2E4. Please refer t, this number |

JA.7, 16 h

uv.dd("the Act'!"). A
.numbered this matter

all future correspondence.

under the Act, you have the ooportunity to demonstrate, inwritir,--, that no action should be taken against King Soopers in
c.onnec:ion with this matter. Your resoonse must be submitted

ii r, 15 days of recelot of this letter. If no resoonse is
r eceivec ith-in 15 days, the Commission may take further action
ba- _= or te available ir.forri~ation.

'ae suomit ary actual or legal materials which you
- -.- _-t- .-  ..-. ,' ' ao -,;t e C:,-'r issicris ana'ysis cof this matter.

......... .e a te: ert s~cou'e be submitted under oath.

-' -. ' ~s "  '- rs,-:Lr: ;-,r der.ti ".  . i: c_..- c-.r e ith
-. _ . Y'-.- ... _ ('.. ,- . ar 4+,7._(e). , ( ). (A) c:r, ess "v:u. rnotify. the

r :;nissicn, irm writino that you wish the matter to be made oublic.

If vyou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
-'_=ssevise the Corvmission by comoletinu_ the enclosed for.m

s;:. ±- ' - t -ar'e, aedreSs an d t ele~hone nu~rber o.f such counsel,
S--. a .~ae~ernt authorizin; such counsel to receive any

r - i: a ors ana other communications •From the Commission.

Cr



pleas.e ovnta t.!is matter at (
btachd a bri#l
I ine oomo~aivtu,

Sincerely,

..

3. D~esqvat io Qf Counsel Statemernt

- :' .'I)?



tm F~ederal Eiect ion C
o that the Dill on C¢ .~. l. .... ... .. ..

sections of: the F4.%K

-. numbered this ratt* e,

fut ure corresoondenc.' '

rUnder t he Act, you he. the $'#';viytodg mt'ei

o3 writ in--, that no action ildou1. ;b , agat the Di.on
*Ccr'm:ar:ies, Inc. in connection witti thi mattrer. Your resoonse must be
F submitted within 15 days of' reilpt of ithis letter. If no..response is

receivec within 15 days, the CommisSion may take further action
aised orn the available information.

Oi_=ase subrnit any 'actual or legal materials which you
C _b..eve a.-e r-e-evant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

" & = _--:',_.r. ate. st at rer ts should be subr tted under coath.

--s -:ter wii" re:,ainconfidentia" in accordance with2

-_ :.:; :s_ . - ,.;ritir:: tn. you wish the ,ria;ter- to e :made =ui'c.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter',
Dlease acvise the Commission by completing i he enclosed form
=, ts e ' at.e, address and telephone .nurber of such counsel9

, ,a _-:tat e.en: autho'rizin; such counsel to receive any
,,, iatz: cs anc~ ot~er commuiclt io'ns fr-0m the Comnmission.



iovs, please contact Joyce
t~~!iO this matter at (2S3)

ihve attached a brief desev
r' havndlivn complaints.

Sincerely,

3. Desi gnatio of CounselI St ateent

i !, .:.-:

. i ;ir,:'



*D Cninai Ohio 4 . , i'i., ...

O This letter isii ( : t :w tfyp *.c7

-- Federal Election a g.! =) A

cony of the complaint is elo.W h nuw t',is uatter
MLUR 2024. Please refer tO1,: : ubt n l ~t

c: corresoondence.

I"Llr!der the Act, you have the oppotunity to dwiontvate, in
writ n:. that no action should be taken against The Kv'oper"

CCc-:ea.v -:., connection with this matter. YOUtr reIsDonse must be
'ho su-.-tted ' ~ithir, 15 days of recelot of this letter. If no resoonse is
,0 -ec_=vec~ ithir. i5 days, the Commission may take further action

O'eae su_ ,it any act,al or lecal mater-ials which you
-=---_----e rs.:eva; to the Com.missio.n's an.vsis of this matter.
,- -- e : r:',:: e= satements shoulr be subritted urncer oath.

-. matter iil remain confidential ine accordance with 2
.. S.C. 437~C(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the.

Co:,,nssior, in writing that you.wish the matter to be made~ public.

:= v,_-u -ine.n'd to be reoresented by counsel in this matter.

:::":" ": : t ' raa:' e . address and teleohone nuibe::if such counsel,
ar:c a statem ent authlorizilig suah ico~in~el to recive any ':

rot ificat ions and other communications from' the: CommissiOn.
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this matter at (iS)
attached a brief *.@N

4,;;, iWb#wdIinh complaints.
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*, o br+ I!I ++.+i ++...

-q C42la5-08-Locl77,Coinrcia

W Respondet, K ogesrds suitareiete 400hi,an

e £b a chedorate trpiseviaged n nertt commrce

'C Respondent, Krng Sers, zc., a resident ofhoan

Koansa, and is a subsidiar of Krogers, Inc.

on Ray 1, +,W5, ants+ s lat :.+2 USC S4 41b(6),

United Fo5 d YaComrci4I];keE perly refusHed to

- "4



wan. Jr., irit beI,* ,~~n on

• Nr hss:r~ad , licoqj laint adw knows-i), " o{ntents,'
thereof g! t: the *atterm end thingsthk$ sadae

O true of h~ o ,nknoWledge, except those mtters.. stated on
the information or beliefe and as to them he believes it to

'0 be true.

. / , -. "

"".Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd .. . day of

Juane...,18. t /

4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR ,J



CHARLES E. MERCER
Prr,,dcn

DWAYN' A. AI)KINS
S' rtlars lrcastsiu i

Affiliated with

Colorado Food &
Beverage
Trades Council
Colorado

AFL-CI(

Denver Area
Labor Federation

Pueblo
Labor Counc i

Colorado Spnnsg
Labor Counc i

Boulder
Labor Council

Northern Colorad.o
Central Lab)r
Council

Grand Junction
Trade & Labor
Asembl,

Casper
Trades & Labor
Assembl'

Cheyenne Central
Labor Counili
Wyoeing

AFR -CI()

clxa2" 1s5/ 5
: '£C J dI E FEC

Chartered by United Food & Commercial Workers International Union AFL-CIO

UFCW Building, Suite 400, 7760 West 38th Avenue, Wheat Ridge, CO 80&V ,oo

Phone (303) 425-0897 * Interstate Toll Free 1-800-332-7735 * Colorado Tc~eff3l1,85,7O54

,A '.

November 17, 1986

Mr. Kenn'eth A.
-c: i ate Gene

FW c!sin , .ct
Washiington, D.

-al Counsel
on CommTsion
C. 20463

Re: UFCW Local 7 v. rogers,
Dillon Companies; Iing
Soopers, Inc.

0,

'I.

.3.

-71
('1"-

,, _.

Tvi.;. ;

Dear Mr. Gross:

As the aboue-referenced matter has bPn rAo] ve,
J ii heieb'iy r' questin- any and all decisions reaciihd

tis matter. The local newspapers reported that Uth,,
C-zmmission found the Company to be in viojation of ltc- At
n;7,d that it was fined $250.00. Thus, would you plev-
submit any documentation concerning the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sij 1cerely,

Ernest L. Duran, Jr

ELD: elhs

L f' I W 4*7
afl -cio
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C X-M63

November 26, 1986

Ernest L. Duran, Jr.
General Counsel
UFCW Local 7
Suite 400
7760 West 38th Avenue
Wheat Ridge, CO 80033

RE: MUR 2024

Dear Mr. Duran:

This is in reference to your letter dated November 17, 1986
requesting documentation in the above-captioned matter.

After conducting an investigation in this matter the
" Commission determined there was probable cause to believe that the

Kroger Company violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(6), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On October 17,
1986, a conciliation agreement signed by the respondent was accepted
by the Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of this
agreement is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 2024. If you have any
auestions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-5690. If you desire any further documents,
please contact our Public Records Office at (202) 376-3140.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

t1066 9 4z~
BY: Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



Chartered by United Food & Commitercial Workers Internatitnal Union AFL-CIO

UFCW Building, Suite 400, 7760 West 38th Avenue, Wheat Ridgc,Q ) ' I 38
Phone (303) 425-0897 - Interstate Toll Free 1-800-332-7735 * Colorado Toll fte'-A(*)-1'54-7054

October 7, 1986
CHARLES E. MERCER

President

DWAYNE A. ADKINS
Sertary -Tr easurer

Affiliated with:
Colorado Food &
Beverage
Trades Council
Colorado

AFL-(I)
Denver Area
Labor Fieraium
Pueblo
Labor Council
Colorado Springs
Labor Council
Boailder
Labor Council
Northern Colorado
Central Labor
Council
Grand Junction
Trade & Labor
Assembly
Casper
Trades & Labor
Assembly
Cheyenne Central
Labor Council
Wyoming

AFL-CIO

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: UFCW Local 7 v. Vrogers, ln:.;
Dillon Companies; King Sooers,
Inc.

Dear Mr. Gross:

The Union is hereby withdrawing ther Compiji_
filed in the above-referenced matter. The narties h;ave
agreed to a method of political checkoff.

Sincerely,

Ernest L. Dutan, jr.
General Counsel 1.

Ejr : e ihs

ufcw #7
afl-cio

cc: 1haries i.. vmercer
Fdward Behlj e
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